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Yvonne Wuna SLKI{ Auto)

From: CYS Auto, Woodlands <cysauto@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 2:45 PM

To: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: VEHICLE NO: GBC4504Y DOA: 05/07/2019

Hi Yvonne,
Confirm.
Thanks
Esther

Cys
62192098

From: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) [mailto:yvonnewong@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 21 October, 2019 2:42 PM

To: CYS Auto, Woodlands <cysauto@singnet.com.sg>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: VEHICLE NO: GBC4504Y DOA: 05/07/2019

Hi Esther

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirm lump Sum $3500 @ 5 working days.

Kindly send final invoice and all supporting documents directly to NTUC.
Please reply me by email

Thank you

Hest Regards,

Yvonne Wong (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email! ywonnewong@ | kkauto.com | fax: b256-4315
Blk 51. Payn Ui Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Na.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Business
971A

GBC4504Y
Yes

21 Aug 2019
TOYOTA

DYNA 150 MANUAL 3SEATER

White
2012
1KD2189904

ITFAT35Y40K201987

24 970.00
03 May 2012
03 May 2012
1

$£1.249.00

Mo

30.00

02 May 2022

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

10

$52,004.00
$14,025.00
£14,025.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 21 Aug 2019
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MCYE I BIETESS-01 | CYE Aulamuobile Servoes Pie Lid - Woodlards
ENTRY DATE & TIME: QSG72019 1552
BUBMITTED BY: LIM XING SU, ESTHER

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Flnasa roport comectly the daetails of the accidant io speed up he claims process

Z. This Form must be completed by the Policyhaldar andior the Authonsad Driver

A Information providad must be aa fruthful and accurnle as posaibla, Any willul minrepresantation or withakding of matedal facts may sllow insurencs companies o
repudiale palicy hability

4, The l=sys and seceptancs of this Form by insumnce companies s nol gn admission of polcy lisbility on the pan of tha i snce companias,

5. Ay false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

f. This repart will be farwanded by the nsurers of the GIA Reconds Managamant Cantre established by the General Insurance Assocalion of Singspors (GIA) for
archiving and thal copies of this rapor will, Tor a fee, ba made availabie upon applicaiion by inlerest=d parfies

T. By tha kndgemant of fhis nepon to tho inourers, you henaby consant to e anchiving of this repor at fhe contre and 1o copies of the repon baing made avallable
alorasaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repont 05/07/2018 15:52

Date O Acciden! 05/07/2018 12:00

Exact Location Of Accident SLIP RD FROM TELOK BALANGA RD TO HENDERSON RD
Country/State ol Loss SINGAPORE

Vahicla Registration Numbar GBC4AL04Y
Insured/Policyholder

Mama Of Registerad Owner HONG HENG FOOD SUPPLY
Co Reg No -

Email Address JIAWANZD1 2@GMAIL.COM
Mabile Phane No

Altemaltive Phona No OFFICE-94573387

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Modeal DYMA

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
lima of accident

Are you claiming undar your own insuranca policy

far repair to your vehicle? NO

I Mo, Please state action 1o be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Calegory COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Covarage COMPREHEMSIVE

Fleat Policy WO

Policy Numbar 5099355962-01

Cover Note Numbar

Driver

Mame of Driver REN YU CHANG

NRIC No G3492140R

Dala Of Birth 02121988

Occupation QUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 28/11/2018

Drnving Expanance
Gendear

Mabile Number
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

0 YEAR AND 7 MONTH
MALE
(LOCAL) +65-88837817

NOEMAIL

Paga 1 of 12



Address 8B WOODLANDS DR 72 #03-24 WOODSVALE
Poslcode 7380483

Was driver an amployes of the Insured's Company YES

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Numbar of Driver's Own .
Vehicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR

Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any forelgn vehicle involved In this accidant? NO

Mumbear of wahicles (including own vahicla) 2

invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? MO ~
Was any Injured conveyed lo hospilal by NO

amhbulanca?
Was any olher matenal or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offaring acciden! claims assistance, e
Number of Passangers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the acc:dent reported to the palica? ND
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was natice of intended Proseculion given? ND
It Yes, agalnst whom?

Clreumstances of Accident

ON THE ABOVE MENTION DATE AND TIME. | WAS AT THE SLIP RD AT TELOK BALANGA RD TO HENDERSON RD. | TOP
AT THE SLIP RD TO ALLOW VEHICLE ON THE MAIN ROAD TO PASS. SUDDENLY VEHICLE B (FBL53748) COLLIDED
ONTO THE REAR OF MY VEHICLE. DURING TIME OF ACCIDENT | WAS DOING DELIVERY OF GOODS.

Attachment(s)

Are accidant photos avallable for attachment? YES

Was thare any video caplured by Car Camara? NO

Was there any audio recorded? WO

Vehicle Registration Number FBL5374B
Vehicle MakeModel/Colour MOTORBIKE
Datails Of Properties

Vehicle Category MOTORCYCLE
Nama of Driver SEE YE SOON
NRIC/Passpart Numbar STR2258T7A
Contact Number 81127111
Addrass

Postcodo

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Pagg_!‘u‘ Td



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhalding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The lssue and occeptance of this Form by Insurance companles is not an admission of palicy lisbility on the part of the insurance
companies,

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Aecords Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapare (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made available aforesald.

£ Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA]
| understand, acknowledge, agree and cansent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assoclation of Singapore (“GIA®) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclase and/or process my personal data/personal Information set out in this [form] and any other parsanal information
provided by me or possessed by my nsurer {collectively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
personal Information to all Insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer{s) wha have Insured
vehicle(s) involved In this accldent shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpasa(s)
of

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims induding the settlement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations refating ta the clalms;

{il) investigating the accident and/or my clalms;
(ill) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, involices, reports or notices to me,
which could invalve disdasure of cartain personal data about me to bring about dellvery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

{v) camplying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my daims.{collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b} allinsurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involued in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Persanal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/ar GIA to thelr third party serviee providers or
agents|including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one ar more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used 1o compile daims history for the purposa of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e) the Information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{i) toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist In evaluating, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencles as reasonably required for the p s stated, or

CEEY FE/vy 2
Automgbile Sew'r:gm t; Ltd

Policyhalder's Signature Driver's iil;m'ilturlr Reparting
Date & Time: (i driver ks not the palicyholder) MName:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

GUANMC Soncb=linT oo V3 1
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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YE- O R OFERL A A MR 2 A
5 CYS Automobile Services Pte Ltd

ROC Reg. No :AD05041/2001E GST Reg. NO: 20-0105041-E

MR HONG HENG FOOD SUPPLY POLICY NO - THIRD PARTY CLAIM
15 WOODLANDS LOOP YOUR REF - FBL 5374 B (NTUC)
#04-55 SINGAPORE 738322 OUR REF - TP 6057
VECHICLE NO - GBC 4504 Y
MAKE/MODEL - TOYOTA DYNA
DATE OF ACCIDENT :© 05.07.19
SURVEY BY DATE : 06.08.19 i
] /2L
2 pcs REaRDOOR 7~ (f . 2,00000 /J°7 S§ 400000 S/NETT
4 PCS REAR DOORRUBBER < [/ 90.00 36000/ "
1 PC REAR DOORLOCKRH * 350.00 "
1 PC REAR NO.PLATE * /! 35.00 "
1 PC REAR DOOR "60KM/H" STICKER - 13.00 *
1 PC TAILBOARD ALUMINIUM ~ [ 450,00 "
2 PCS TAILBOARD WOOD x /i 80.00 160.00 "
p‘ o :", 53 5.353,DD
TO RE-WRITE BODY LETTERING | - 0 S$ 600.00 4
TO CHECK WIRING FUNCTION 1 Ud3 30.00,
- -r LN
LABOUR CHARGES Lid— $345 5% 900.00 £$7
_ = ( r-. ]
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING CHARGES Fa tE 500.00 y
S§__7.39800
a0/

SIN DOLLARS: SEVEN THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED AND NINTY-EIGHT ONLY

YOUR FAITHFULLY,

I/ 2 P\

CVS AUTOMOBILE SERVICES PTE LTD

!

I'\Td;*.f ( LKA \

991 5 "’ ']T’

y 1+

g# L/l
LKK Aulo Consyllants hence nofify f .-

the Repairer of ihe followsng:
* To resurvey beloreifer speay peinting
e Ta dnplay damaged patin !‘l‘.l:ll'l.}"ﬂ-'i-r
& FNT RS afe L et D) '_.‘!‘l.".rrﬂi'.’i:ﬂ
* Third pary surves mon 3 Wiro Preedon” bl
* Mo iegal reensiicalice) | o pllows
* Suppiermantacy bemis| must be resurerped g
o Subphet 10 Briai op provisl from inmurancs Company

Aoromieied Iy Rrpers
rmrn
Dt

38 Woodlands Indus§rial Park East 1 #07-17 Admirally Industrial Park Singapore 757700
Tel: 6219 2098 {3 Lines) Fax: 6219 20968 E-mail: cysautof@singnel.com.sg




V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

I A 51 Lbi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
- TEL: 6258 3567 FAX. 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 129607 108R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9507196-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT
NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref CS/INC18014T06/Eydan2
73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  23-10-2019 Ilmmmlu‘mmlm
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN: HELENA TAN Code: INC
1. Policy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, FBL 53748 Veh. Inspected GBC 4504Y
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1062090-002 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From DAMIEL KOH Assign Date 21/08/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA DYNA 150 c.c 2082
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2012
Chassis No. JTFATASY40K 2010687 Colour WHITE
Odometer 356475 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195R15C MICHELIN 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195R15C MICHELIN 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195R15C MICHELIN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195 R15C MICHELIN &5mm
4. Description of Damages

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

5. General Information

Accident Date  05/07/2019 [Inspect Date / Time  21/08/2019 ( 12:08 PM )

Survey held at CYS AUTOMOBILE SERVICES PTELTD
38 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK EAST 1

#0737
ADMIRALTY INDUSTRIAL PARK
SINGAPORE 757700

5a. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Ingustnal Park, Singapora 408933
TEL: 6256 1581 FAX: 6256 4115

Reg Mo 190607 198R GST Reg. No 18-9607198-R Page Mo 1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBC 4504Y
a oot i e e
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
2|REAR DOOR [@32000.00 (SN) BROKEN 4,000.00 2.700.00
4|REAR DOOR RUBBER @%90.00 (SN) MNECESSARY 380.00 AB0.00
1|REAR DOOR LOCK RH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 350.00 -
1|REAR NO PLATE (SHN) NOT NECESSARY 35.00 -
1|REAR DOOR "BOKM/H™ STICKER (SN) HECESSARY 13.00 13.00
1| TAILBOARD ALUMINIUM [(SN) DENTED 450.00 450.00
2| TAILEOARD WOOD @$80.00 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 160.00 -
5.368.00 3.523.00
LABOUR
TO RE-WRITE BODY LETTERING. 800.00 400.00
TO CHECK WIRING FUNCTION. 30.00 30.00
LABOUR CHARGES. 800.00 450.00
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING CHARGES. NOT NECESSARY 500.00
2.030.00 B&0.DO
GRAND TOTAL 7,388.00 4.403.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 13,500.00
{TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
(CONFIRMED)
Report Ref No. CS/INC18014706/Eyd3n2
CHEN TSUE YEE K.K.LAU CPT[RET)

Automotive Assessor

BEng(Hons),B.Bus MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consullani-BAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LIARILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Repart m mads soksly for fe ais @nd banslit of the Client nemed an the froend pags of e Rapen




